



DR. BIKRAM JIT SINGH

**Alumnus of Pt. B. D. Sharma University of Health Sciences,
Rohtak, Haryana**

MBBS. M.S (General Surgery)

M.Ch. in Burns and Plastic surgery (Board Certified Plastic Surgeon)

Expertise in Plastic Surgery

Carried out following operation with 100% success rate:

- **700+ Gynecomastia**
- **1350+ Hair Transplantation**
- **315+ Botox and Fillers**
- **189+ Breast Surgeries**
- **223+ Liposuction**
- **183+ Tummy Tuck**
- **153+ Female Rejuvenation Surgery**

Introducing Dr. Bikram Jit Singh

MBBS, MS, MCh, Fellowship Cosmetic & Plastic Surgery

Dr. Bikram Jit Singh is a renowned cosmetic surgeon practicing in Delhi-NCR. He has completed M.Ch. in Burns and Plastic surgery, M.S. in Gen. Surgery and MBBS from Pt. B. D. Sharma University of Health Sciences, Rohtak, and Haryana. A committed medical professional, Dr. Bikram hold 11 years' experience in body wellness treatments that include hair transplant, cosmetic surgery (Liposuction, Rhinoplasty, Blepharoplasty, Facelift, Breast augmentation, Abdominoplasty, cool sculpting and Ultherapy etc), Non-surgical cosmetic treatment(Botox, Fillers, Laser hair removal, Microdermabrasion, Chemical peels etc) and various reconstructive surgeries.

He is extensively trained with advanced plastic surgical procedures i.e. hair transplant by FUE (Follicular Unit Extraction) technique, liposuction, scar less Gynecomastia surgery (male breast reduction), Laser treatment of Scars and various Skin lesions, Breast Augmentation and Reduction, Abdominoplasty/tummy tuck, Rhinoplasty (nose job), Facial Scar Revision, Surgical and Thread Lift Face.

In the year 2018 Dr. Singh has received a fellowship in Plastic & Hand surgery from Switzerland. In 2017, he also held visiting fellowships in Cosmetic surgery from Sweden and USA. He has learned special "pinch" technique of Blepharoplasty, facelift and Abdominoplasty from Dr. Lorne King Rosenfield, Burlingame, USA. He has also presented many posters and papers in various National plastic surgery conferences and won the best poster presentation award in Annual conference NZAPSICON 2012. In his 11-year career, Dr. Jit has been associated with reputed hospitals and clinics such as Indraprastha Apollo Hospital, Venkateshwar hospitals, and Rockland hospitals, Dwarka and Divine Cosmetic Surgery Clinic, Greater Kailash & Gurugram. With his vast experience in medical science, Dr. Bikram Jit Singh inspires to redefine cosmetic culture.

Education

- M.Ch. (Burns & Plastic Surgery) - Pt. B. D. Sharma University of Health Sciences Rohtak, Haryana, 2013.
- M.S. (Gen. Surgery) - Pt. B. D. Sharma University of Health Sciences Rohtak, Haryana, 2010.
- M.B.B.S. - Pt. B. D. Sharma PGIMS, MDU Rohtak, Haryana, 2001.

Fellowships

- Plastic & Hand Surgery – Switzerland
- Cosmetic Surgery – Sweden & USA

Experience

- Super Specialist in Plastic Surgery at Divine Cosmetic Surgery Clinic, Greater Kailash & Gurugram (Feb 2018-Present).
- Visiting Consultant at Department of Plastic & Cosmetic Surgery, Rockland Hospitals, Dwarka (Feb 2018-Present).
- Visiting Consultant at Department of Plastic & Cosmetic Surgery, Venkateshwar Hospitals, Dwarka (Sep 2017-Present).
- Senior Registrar at Department of Cosmetic & Plastic Surgery at Indraprastha Apollo Hospitals, Sarita Vihar (2016-2018).
- Senior Resident at Department of Burns & Plastic Surgery at Pt. B. D. Sharma PGIMS, Rohtak, Haryana (2013-2016).
- Junior Resident at Department of General Surgery, Pt. B. D. Sharma PGIMS, Rohtak, Haryana (2010-2013).
- House Surgeon at Department of CTVS, Paediatric Surgery & Cardiology. B. D. Sharma PGIMS Rohtak (2008-2010).

Awards and Contribution

- Best Poster Presentation award at the Annual conference of SSCSCON 2012 and NZAPSICON 2012.
- Scientific papers presented at various national conferences.
- Publications in many national & international indexed journals
- Attended prestigious national & international conferences & workshops.
- Participated in various health programmes related to maternal health, tuberculosis, malaria, HIV/AIDS awareness and control in rural and urban population.

